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KANSAS CITY AREA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
1350 E. 17th Street 

Kansas City, Missouri 64108 
 

Addendum NO. 1 
 

Request for Quote (RFQ) #G24-6003-23 
Bulk Antifreeze & Diesel Exhaust Fluid 

 
 
Issue Date: November 4, 2024 
________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Invitation for Bid and Project Documents to the same extent as if it 
were originally included therein and is intended to modify and/or interpret the bidding documents by additions, 
deletions, clarifications, or corrections.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the “Receipt 
of Addenda” form (herein attached) and shall include the form in their Bid Submittal documents.   
________________________________________________________________________________________________   
 
BIDDER QUESTIONS/REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION 
 
1. Q:  What is the start date of the contract? 
 
          A:  The contract will be awarded in November or December; the Exact start date is TBD. 
 
2.      Q: What are the storage receptacles for DEF? Tanks? Totes? What are their respective sizes? 
 

  A:  We have a 2000 Gallon Antifreeze tank & 725 Gallon Diesel Exhaust Fluid tank. 
 
3.       Q:  What is the typical DEF delivery size? 
 

A:  275 Gallons 
 

4. Q:  Please provide the previous bid tabs. Please provide the last three months of delivered DEF invoices. 
 
 A:  A FOIA request must be submitted for this information to Ms. Jill Spurling at jspurling@kcata.org 
 
5. Q: Do you own your own Bulk Tanks? 
 
 A: Yes 
 
6. Q: How many tanks do you own for each product? 
 
 A: One(1) Antifreeze tank & One(1) Diesel Exhaust Fluid tank 
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7. Q: Are there multiple shipping addresses? 
 
 A: There is only 1 address you will deliver to and it is: 1350 E 17th Street, Kansas City, MO 64108. 
  
 

ATTACHMENT 
 

• Attachment A 

• Attachment B 

• Receipt of Addenda Form 
 

 
 
  

END OF ADDENDUM  
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Receipt of Addenda 
 

Request for Quote (RFQ) #G24-6003-23 
Bulk Antifreeze & Diesel Exhaust Fluid 

 

 
Proposers shall return this form when submitting their Bid Submittal. The form shall be signed and dated by an 
authorized representative of the firm.  Failure to submit this form may deem the Bidder non-responsive. As additional 
addenda are issued, please notate date received below.  

________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
We hereby acknowledge that the Addenda noted below was received all information has been incorporated into the Bid 
as required. 

 
 
 

Addendum #1 Rebid  dated    November 4, 2024   Date Received _______________________  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Company Name:  

Address:  

City/State/Zip Code:  

Telephone:  Fax:  

    
    

Printed Name:  

Authorized Signature:  

Email Address:  

 
 

 


